

Community Development Committee Meeting Minutes

Date of Meeting:	0	ctober 26, 202	20	Start Time:	6:17 PM
Members Present: Ald Frykman Ald Holmes Ald Warden Ald Allton	X X X X				
Staff Present: Andrew Quintanilla Steve Thompson Nathan Bruck	X X X				
Others Present: Mayor Jury Ald Puckett Ald Little Ald Pruitt Ald Schlensker Ald Jacobson Ald Peterson Gino Galluzzo	X X X				
Approval of Minutes : Motion: Ald. Warden	Date: O	Second:	Ald. Holn	nes	Vote: 4-0
Old Business: NONE					
New Business:					
A. 5105 N. SECOND STREE 4 foot setback for an ab District.					· ·
Petitioner:	Jessica Eco	cles			

Objectors Present:				
Yes				
No	Х			
Motion to Approve/Deny/	Lay Over:	Deny		Vote: 4-0
Ву:	<u> </u>	Ald. Holmes		
Second:	_	Ald. Warden		
Conditions:	_	None		
Notes/Petitioners:				
Applicant did not show fo	r the petition. A	Applicant verbally re	equested to withdr	aw petition, but
has not provided anything	g in writing maki	ng the request. Sta	aff spoke with and	emailed applicant
for confimation of attenda	ance. Staff was	informed by phone	there was no futh	er interest in
pursuing the zoning chang	re.			
partoning and soming arrange	,			
B. 5730 WHISPERING WAY	- A Variance to e	expand the existing	driveway in front o	of and alongside
of the home as presented			•	S
Petitioner: <u>k</u>	Cevin King			
Objectors Present:				
Yes				
No	Х			
Motion to Approve/Deny/	/Lav Over·	Approve		Vote: 4-0
Ву:		Ald. Warden		
Second:	_	Ald. Holmes		
Conditions:	_	None		
Notes/Petitioners:	_	110116		
C. Text Amendment - Chapte	or 102 Article II	V Homo Occupatio	ons Saction 102 21	ɔ
•		•	7113, Section 102-21	3
Petitioner:	City of Loves Par	k		
Objectors Present:				
Yes T				
	X			
INU	^_			
Motion to Approve/Deny/	Lay Over:	Approve		Vote: 4-0

Ву:		Ald. Warden	
Second:		Ald. Allton	
Conditions:		None	
Notes/Petitioners:			
. Text Amendment - 0	Chapter 102, Artic	e I, In General, Section 102-9	9, Definitions
Petitioner:	City of Loves	Park	
Objectors Present:			
Yes			
No	Х		
Motion to Approve/	Deny/Lay Over:	Approve	Vote: 4-0
Ву:		Ald. Warden	
Second:		Ald. Allton	
Conditions:		None	
Notes/Petitioners:			
•			
: Toyt Amondment - (hanter 102 Artic	e I, In General, Section 102-9	Definitions Chanter 102
	_	ction 102-174, Chapter 102 A	-
		Ction 102-174, Chapter 102 P	article III, Division 4 -
Industrial, Section 1	UZ-188		
Petitioner:	City of Loves	Park	
Objectors Present:			
Yes			
No	Х		
Motion to Approve/	Deny/Lay Over:	Approve	Vote: 4-0
Ву:		Ald. Warden	
Second:		Ald. Allton	

Notes/	Petitioners:
--------	--------------

Discussion on distances from schools and residential districts. Amended #21 (a) from 500 to 1000 linear feet. Discussed under item F, which is actually last item on agenda item E. Visual representation of properties impacted by distancing requirement made available to City Council before vote on Nov. 2nd City Council meeting.

Public Participation and Comment:		
General Discussion:		
Adjournment:		
Motion by:	Ald. Warden	
Second:	Ald. Allton	
End Time:	7:02 PM	

Respectfully submitted by Alderman Chuck Frykman, Chairman of the Community Development Committee